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Barbara Kassabian

750 West Center Street

Suite 301

West Bridgewater, MA 02379
bkassabian@clinellc.com
(603) 303-8001

November 10, 2023

Melanie A. Bachman

Acting Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: EM-VER-122-210929 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless 52 Library Street, Salisbury, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Subject Verizon site was approved by the Connecticut Siting Council on November 22, 2021, and an extension was
given on October 3, 2022, respectively as an Exempt Modification. Due to design changes this site will no longer be

scheduled for construction. Therefore, we are formally requesting the cancellation of said approval.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,

@Gﬂlow«cd’\ama‘o; A,

Barbara Kassabian

Barbara Kassabian

c/o Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
Centerline Communications, LLC

750 West Center Street, Suite 301

West Bridgewater, MA 02379

Mobile: (603) 303-8001
bkassabian@clinellc.com
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